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June 8, 2018 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

FCRTA Board of Directors 
FCOG Policy Board 
Transportation Technical Committee 
Policy Advisory Committee 
General Public 

Moses Stites, General Manager 

2018-2019 Budget 

Attached is the Fresno County Rural Transit Agency's (FCRTA) Budget for 2018-2019. It has been prepared 

to be reflective of the Fresno Council of Government's (Fresno COG) 2014 Regional Transportation Plan 

(RTP) and the Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) for the Rural Fresno County Area 2018-2022. The 

document recommends the implementation of programmed service improvements and the continuation of 

existing services, for incorporated and unincorporated communities in Fresno County. 

This year's Budget has been developed for your review, comment, and action during a forty-five (45) 

day review period that will culminate on June 28, 2018, with the scheduled FCRTA Board Meeting. The 

numbers in the Budget are subject to refinement following: service contract negotiations, an opportunity 

for public comment, and a public presentation before the Board of Directors. The budget is quite 

dynamic and may require periodic amendments during the course of the 2018-2019 fiscal year. 

ACTION 

The General Manager recommends the Board approval of the 2018-19 Budget with a proposed adoption at 

the June 28, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting following a public hearing. It is further recommended that the 

Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-06. 












































































































































